B-3509

B-3505 - B-3517 c.1840-1895
1105-1139 William St. (East side)

Baltimore, Md.

Private access

The east side of the 1100 block of William St. is improved with a
variety of house types dating over a wide range of years. At 1105 William
St. there is a two story plus attic, two bay wide brick house, built in the
early 1840's. 1107-1109 and 1111-1113 William St. are pairs of three story,
two bay wide brick houses with shed roofs and bracketed cornices, built in the
late 1850's or 1860's. 1115-1117 William St. is a pair of three story, three
bay wide brick houses with shed roofs but no extant roof cornice probably built
in the early 1880's; 1119 William St. is a three story, two bay wide brick
house with shed roof but no extant roof cornice, built in the late 1870's.
At 1121 William St. there is a late Victorian style two story, two bay wide
brick house with shed roof and bracketed cornice, built in the late 1870's; 1123
and 1125 =~ William St. are both two story plus attic, two bay wide brick
houses, built in the 1840's; 1127 William St. is a late Victorian style two
story, three bay wide brick house with shed roof and bracketed cornice, built
in the early 1890's; and 1129 William St. is the remaining two story, two bay
wide brick back building of the original house that once stood at the front
of the lot, probably built in the 1840's or 1850's. At 1131-1133 and 1135-1137
William St. there .are two pairs of three story, two bay wide brick houses with
shed roofs and bracketed cornices, built in the late 1870's or early 1880's.
Finally, at 1139 William St. there is a two story, two bay wide brick house
with gable roof set perpendicular to William St.. .This original gable-roofed
house is now obscured behind a later two story front with flat roofline. ' The
modernized structure, with deep rear addition, now serves as a bakery.
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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

This three story, two bay brick house with shed roof represents an enlargement
of the original gable roofed house that was built on this site in the 1840's

and formed part of a group of such houses extending along this side of William St.
The house has been covered with formstone.

The house is three stories in height, 15' wide, and occupies a lot 82' deep.
There is a three story high, one bay wide and deep stair hall extension which
connects the main house to a three story high, two bay deep rear addition,
followed by a two story high, two bay deep addition. The house is constructed
in running bond but the facade has been covered with formstone. The shed roof has
no cornice. There is a single rectangular chimney located along the center section
of the south side of the house. There are also rear end chimneys located at
the east end of both the three story high and two story high rear additions.

Although the original treatment of the door and window lintels and sills
has been hidden by the formstone covering, it appears that the door and window
lintels were flat. The first floor window opening is filled with a 1/1 double
hung sash; the second and third floor window openings are filled with the originai
4/4 double hung sash. There is a late Victorian glass and panel door set beneath
a single light transom. The house sits on a very low basement, the entrance

being reached directly from the street. A flat-roofed alleyway runs back under
the southernmost bay of the house.
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Louis Ludwig (enlargement)

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

See under 1107-1109 William St.

The house seems to have been enlarged and remodeled by Louis Ludwig, a tobacco
packer who lived here from 1877 into the early 1900's.1

lBaltimore City Land Records, Liber GR 775, Folio 477; SCL 2941, Folio 489;

Baltimore City Directory, 1878
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NAME / TITLE
M.E. Hayward / Historic Sites Surveyor

ORGANIZATION DATE

t / Struever Bras. & Eccles 5/79

STREET & NUMBER TELEPHONE
1745 Circle Rd

CITY OR TOWN STATE
Ruxiaon Maryland-21204

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA,

1974 Supplement.

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-
ment of individual property rights.

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle
Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 267-1438
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1119 William Street
Block 0952 Lot 042
Baltimore City
Baltimore East Quad.
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B-3509 1119 William St.
— M.E.H. 5/79
West elevation



